Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(DAVID LLOYD LEISURE) SQUIRRELS HEATH
LANE, RM2 6DP

AGENDA
Friday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 27 January 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Pam Light
Linda Trew

For information about the meeting please contact:
Andrew Beesley
andrew.beesley@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 January 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 36)

Application for a variation to a premises licence by David Lloyd Leisure Limited,
Squirrels Heath Lane, Gidea Park, RM2 6DP under section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

4

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

27 January 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Andrew Beesley (01708) 432437
e-mail: andrew.beesley@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a premises
licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act
2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 27 January 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 27 January 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 27 January 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 27 January 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 27 January 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Appendix1 -  Copy of the Application

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Appendix 3 - Representations

Appendix4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 8



¢ HAvering

At LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

27 January 2012
Subject Heading: Premises licence variation
David Lloyd Leisure, Squirrels Heath Lane
Gidea Park, RM2 6DP
Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by David Lloyd
Leisure Limited under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application
was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 13" December 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises are a large detached leisure and fitness centre also providing food
and beverages.

The premises is a detached building situated on the north side of Squirrels Heath
Lane it has residential properties to the east and west, the main entrance to the
building is about 125 metres from Squirrels Heath Lane. The majority of premises
in the local area are residential.

Public transport links to the venue are limited, the premises has its own car parking
facilities.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

The current premises licence permits (full copy attached)

Films, Recorded Music
for the Bar, Restaurant, Function Rooms, Meeting Rooms and Gym

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 06:30hrs 22:30hrs
Indoor Sporting Events

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 09:00hrs 22:30hrs

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 January 2012

Recorded Music

for the Outdoor Pool Area and Outdoor Bar

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 10:00hrs 22.00hrs
Supply of Alcohol Provision of Facilities for Dance and Similar Entertainment
Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 10:00hrs 22:30hrs

Live music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 19:00hrs 22:30hrs

Variation applied for:

Films, Recorded Music (external areas are not varied by this application)

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 06:00hrs 23:00hrs
Friday & Saturday 06:00hrs 00:00hrs
Indoor Sporting Events

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 09:00hrs 23:00hrs
Friday & Saturday 09:00hrs 00:00hrs
Live Music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 19:00hrs 23:00hrs
Friday & Saturday 19:00hrs 00:00hrs

Supply of Alcohol, Performance of Dance, Anything similar to live music
recorded music and performance of dance,
Provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for dancing,

Provision of facilities of facilities similar to music and dance.

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 10:00hrs 23:00hrs
Friday & Saturday 10:00hrs 00:00hrs
Late Night Refreshment

Day Start Finish
Friday & Saturday 23:00hrs 00:00hrs

To change the opening hours of the premises to Monday to Thursday 06:00hrs to

23:00hrs and Friday and Saturday 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs.

also

To delete the three paragraphs under "the protection of children from harm” and
replace it with “Children under the age of 16 will not be permitted in the lounge
after 21:00hrs unless they are dining or attending a pre-booked function and

accompanied by an adult”

Page 10




Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 January 2012

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings
There is no variation to the seasonal variations or non-standard timings in this
application.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Romford Recorder on Friday 16" December
2011.

Summary
There were no valid representations against this application from interested

parties.

There was one representation against this application from responsible authorities
(Metropolitan Police)

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Responsible Authorities’ representations
The Metropolitan Police have made a number of suggestions they wish the
Licensing Sub-Committee to consider.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Page 11



LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number t 002182 __H

ne ordnance sfv_ey_mab?ef_erence or aescription

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of remise,_orT if

David Lloyd Leisure — Gidea Park, Romford
Helen Road Sports Ground, Squirrels Heath Lane, Gidea Park, Romford, RM2 6DP
01708 463 250

|| Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Supply of alcohol, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, provision of .
entertainment facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for anything of a similar

description to making music or dancing

Films
Recorded Music — Bar, Restaurant, Function Rooms, Meeting Rooms and Gym

Monday to Sunday - 06.30 to 22.30

Indoor Sporting Events
Monday to Sunday - 09.00 to 22.30

Recorded Music — Outdoor Pool Area and Outdoor Bar

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 to 22.00

Provision of facilities for Dance, Provision of facilities for Similar Entertainment
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 to 22.30

Live Music

Monday to Sunday 19.00 to 22.30

ON g

0 &

) ]

o J‘\Tll O

S| (M
A e G

e R

Signed ........5 et E

e Page12

Steve Bromley, Liéénsing Officer



The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday - 06.30 to 22.30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and Off Supplies

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

David Lloyd Leisure Limited, The Hanger, Mosquito Way
Hatfield Business Park, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9AX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (v&here applicable)

1516226

Name, address and telephone number of designat_ed premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Calum Norman MacKay
15 Mahonia Drive, Langdon Hills, Basildon, Essex, SS16 6SD

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by aesignated préTnises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Basildon District Council - BAS/PM0943

Mam—i-aTory Conditions
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

a. at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b. at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or their personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.
20f4

Page 13



| The CCTV system shall be in operation at the premises at all times when the
premises are used for licensable activities. Recorded tapes shall be kept for 28 days

and be available for inspection by police and Council officers at all reasonable |

times.

| Staff shall undertake regular patrols during the day and night to check the security
| of the internal and external of the premises.

il Members shall only be allowed admittance by scanning their membership cards and
guests shall only be permitted entrance by being signed in and paid for by a staff
member at reception.

Members shall carry their key cards with them at all times whilst on the premises.

Public safety

| Health and Safety and Fire Safety Risk Assessments shall be undertaken on a
regular basis.
Staff shall be trained in Health and Safety and Fire Risk issues on a regular basis.

Notices shall be placed within the premises showing Fire Precaution and Fire |

Evacuation procedures.
Fire Evacuation Signage and fire fighting equipment shall be provided throughout
the premises and shall be regularly checked.

The prevention of public nuisance

Music shall not be audible outside the premises after 22.00 hrs each evening.

| The protection of children from harm

| Children shall only be present at the Club up to 21.00 hrs where a table meal is
consumed in the licensed area(s). If a table meal is ordered before 21.00 hrs, but
the meal has not been consumed or is still awaited the child may remain in the
licensed area(s) up to 21.30 hrs.

Children may go into the licensed area(s) when passing those areas to get to
another unlicensed area, or when meals and non-alcoholic beverages are available
for consumption in the licensed area(s)

After 21.00 hrs or 21.30 hrs, children on the premises shall be supervised in a
créche or child friendly play area that is not within or is separate from the licensed
area(s).

Signed ........ Yafi..=.. Page 14
Steve Bromley, Llcensmg Offlcer

3of4|‘



Annex 3 - Conditions Attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority
Conditions

In addition to the use of Temporary Event Notices allowed under the Licensing Act
2003, the premises may open on 12 non-standard occasions, in line with the
Association of Chief Police Officers guidelines; subject to a minimum of 10 working
days’ notice being given to the licensing authority and the Police for each occasion.
The prior written consent of the Police shall be obtained and the police shall have
absolute right to refuse any occasion.

A register shall be kept at the premises in the manner required by the Police and the
Licensing Authority and available for inspection by the police or an Authorised
Officer of the Licensing Authority and details of each occasion shall be recorded in
it including the written consent of the police.

| In addition:

1. No supply of alcohol to take place until the Licensing Service and police have
seen evidence of the personal licence details of the DPS.

Concerning the protection of children from harm: That where a cinema film or
other programme includes a film recommended by the Licensing Authority as
falling into the 12A, 15 or 18 category, no person appearing to be under the |
age of 12 or unaccompanied, or under 15 or 18 as appropriate, shall be
admitted to any part of the programme; and the Licence Holder shall display
in a conspicuous position, a notice confirming the age requirement.

Annex 4 - Plans
Full Premises plans held by Licensing Authority of the London Borough of Havering

NOT TO SCALE




v

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

s+ Havering

it LONDON BOROUGH

Part B
Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

i Pos?ﬁdaégsmb,"i_f- ahy, orif Bone, ordnance 's(lrvey rhéb_r_ef_éré or description

David Lloyd Leisure — Gidea Park, Romford
Helen Road Sports Ground, Squirrels Heath Lane, Gidea Park, Romford, RM2 6DP
01708 463 250

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, provision of
entertainment facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for anything of a similar
description to making music or dancing

'| The times the Ii_ce ar ble activities

Films
Recorded Music — Bar, Restaurant, Function Rooms, Meeting Rooms and Gym

Monday to Sunday - 06.30 to 22.30

Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday - 09.00 to 22.30

Recorded Music — Outdoor Pool Area and Outdoor Bar

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 to 22.00

Provision of facilities for Dance, Provision of facilities for Similar Entertainment
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 to 22.30

Live Music

Monday to Sunday 19.00 to 22.30

Signed ... i Page - 16

Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer



The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday - 06.30 to 22.30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and Off Supplies

| Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence
David Lioyd Leisure Limited, The Hanger, Mosquito Way
Hatfield Business Park, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9AX

Registered number of holder, for example compar{y numB_eF,‘a;rity number (where applicable)

1516226

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Calum Norman MacKay

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Restricted

Page 17



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 18



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black Ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We, David Lloyd Leisure Ltd, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number
002182

Part 1 ~ Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

David Lloyd Leisure, Helen Road Sports Ground, Squirrels Heath Lane, Gidea Park

Post town Post code
Romford RM2 6DP
Telephone number of premises (if any) | 01708 463250
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £630,000 ]

Part 2 -~ Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number 01708 463250

Email address
(optional)

Current postal The Hangar, Mosquito Way, Hatfleld Business Park,
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Hatfield Postcode AL10 9AX

Page 19



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? &

If not do you want the variation to take effect from Day  Month Year

L T T T 1T T3

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number N/A
expected to attend.

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)

The premises operate as a David Lloyd Leisure Centre, providing leisure facilities and the usual food and
beverage provision and occasional entertainment associated with the Clubs activities.

It is proposed to modernise the hours of operation to be in line with the reguirements of clientele and to
update the conditions in relation to chlidren. The new terminal hour Sunday - Thursday : 23.00 and Friday -
Saturday : 00.00 is in line with the recent variation to the Planning Permission.

The current licence permits sale by retail of alcohol Monday ~ Sunday 10:00hrs and 22:30hrs.

The variation seeks to adjust the licence as follows: -

1, Varlation to extend the hours for sale by retaii of alcohol and regulated entertainment Sunday -
Thursday to 23.00 and Friday - Saturday to 00.00 (midnight).

2. To adjust the opening hours and pre-extend the licensable activity of recorded music and films
Monday - Friday to 06.00.

33 To permit late night refreshment for the hours for sale by retail of alcohol.
4, To delete the three paragraphs under “the protection of children from harm” and replace with the
following :-

“Children under the age of 16 will not be permitted in the lounge after 21.00 hrs unless they are dining or
attending a pre-booked function and accompanied by an adult”.

It is not considered that the modest extension to licensable activities should be controverslal or will adversely
affect the licensing objectives. The operating statement has been completed on that basis.

No change is proposed to the layout at these premises.

Page 20




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change If this
application to vary Is successful.

Please tick v yes
Provision of requlated entertainment

)  Plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A}

b) Fiims (if teking yes, #ill in box B)

¢) Indoor sparting events (If tieking yes, fill in box €)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (If ticking ves, fllt in box @)

®) Hve music (F ticking ves, fi i box B)

) racorded musiz (f Ycking yes, T In biok F)

g} periormances of dance (if ticking yés, filt In box @)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or () (If ticking ves, fill in box H)

RORRO

Y4
Pt

)

R

%

Provision of entertainment facilities for:
1} making music {If tickiny
1) dencing {if ticking yes,
¥) entartainment of 4 simiter descry

ption & tat falling within &) or {53 £if tickin

HEHR

 yes, fill i box K)

Provision of late nlaht refreshment (If ticking yes, fill In box L)

B X

ol (If ticking ves, fill In box MY

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 21



A

Plays e Indoors

Standard days and timings gmMme_mmmu_{xk (please read guldance .

(please read guldance note 6) note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon . Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue I I

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat p_lgagg_ljgt(please read gundance note 5) .

Sun
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors N
Standard days and timings outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2). | Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon _06:00 23:00 | Please gjve further details here (please read guidance note 3)

As per the existing Premises Licence
Tue 06:00 23:00
Wed 06:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
: ——1%
Thur 06:00 23:00
Fri 06:00 | 00:00
giffe S
Sat 06:30 00:00 (please read gundance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended

Sun 06:30 23:00 (see Box M below).

Page 22




Cc

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

lve fu details (please read guidance note 3)

As per the existing premises Licence

Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 23:00
Tue 09:00 23:00 State an nal variations for | r Ing events (please read guidance note
4)
Wed 09:00 23:00
Thur 09:00 23:00
(please read guadance note 5)
Fri - 09:00 _00:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sat T09:00 | 00:00 (see Box Mibelow).
Sun 09:00 23:00
D

Boxing or wrestling boxing or wrestli I Indoors
entertainment indoorg or outdoors or both ~ p ease tick {Y}(please

Standard days and timings read guidance note 2). Outdoors
(please read guldance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue ) L

Wed

Thur |

Fri - __|

Sat (pfease read gmdance note 5)

Sun

Page 23




Live music he rma v ake Indoors N
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick {Y} (please read
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 19:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

As per the existing premlses licence
Tue 19:00 [ 23:00
Wed 19:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

[ ~ | guldance note 4)
Thur 19:00 23:00
Fri 19:00 00:00 > premis :
listed in the column on the
< -

Sat ~19:00 0000 left, please |ist (please read guidance note 5)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 19:00 23:00 (see Box M below).

F

Recorded music Indoors
Standard days and timings - (please read
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both V4
Mon 06:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

As per the existing premises licence (recorded music in respect of the external areas Is
Tue __06:00 23:00 unadjusted by this application and wlll operate Monday - Sunday : 10.00 - 22.00)
Wed 06:00 23:00
Thur 06:00 23:00
Fri _06:00 | 00:00 standard s

= = A5 = (1L < SL L

the left, please list i
Sat 06:30 | 00:00 t (please read guidance note 5)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 06:30 23:00 (see Box M below).

Page 24




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors 7
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick {Y} (please read guidance -
(please read guidance note 6) note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 | 23:00 | Pl ive further ils here (please read guidance note 3)
As per the existing premises licence
Tue 10:00 | 23:00
Wed 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
- note 4)
Thur 10:00 [ 23:00
Fri 10:00 00:00 { g p J e s
th
Sat 10:00 00:00 ;n]umn gn thg |§ﬁ, nlﬂsg lgj (please read gwdance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 10:00 23:00 (see Box M below).
H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Il this entertainment ta lace indoo Indoors
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors
Mon 10:00 | 23:00 Both
Tue 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per the existing premises licence
Wed 10:00 23:00
Thur 10:00 23:00
Fri 10:00 00:00
Sat ~10:00 00:Q0
Sun 10:00 | 23:00 {please read

gundancenote 5] '

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
(see Box M below).

Page 25




I

Provision of facilities for
making music. Standard

days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Il the facilit Indoors v
outdoors )
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 | 23:00 | Please agive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per the existing premises licence
Tue 10:00 - 23:00
Wed 10:00 23:00
Thur 10:00 | 23:00
Fri 10:00 | 00:00 standz : > se
L
Sat 10:00 | 00:00 ;glumn nn :hg lgﬂ, nlﬁjﬁ [m; (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 10:00 23:00 (see Box M below).
J

Provision of facilities for Will the facilities for danc Indoors N

dancing or both - please tick {Y} (see guidance note 2). -

Standard days and timings ORI PR

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon  [710:00 | 23:00
As per the existing premises licence

Tue - 10:00 | 23:00

Wed 10:00 23:00 MWMM (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 10:00 23:00

Fri 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 4)

Sat 10:00 00:00

Sun 10:00 23:00 ng Gl

olumn gn ghg left, glease Ils_t (please readguidanoe note 5)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
(see Box M below).

Page 26




K

Provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
within I orJ]
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Will the ent inment facili in rs or outdoor Indoor J
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoor
Mon 10:00 | 23:00 Both
Tue ~10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed 10:00 23:00 As per the existing premises licence
Thur - 10:00 | 23:00
Fri 10:00 | 00:00
Sat 10:00 00:00
facllit!as fnr entertalnrnen f Ilin wl h
sun 10:00 23:00 different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
. guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
(see Box M below).
L

Late night refreshment Indoors J
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick {Y} (please
(please read guidance note 6) read guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per the exlsting premises licence
Tue B
Wed
Thur
Fri 23:00 | 00:00 anda : are you inte:
left, please list ‘
Sat 23:00 00:00 (please read gUIdance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun (see Box M below).

Page 27




Supply of alcohol I i for On the premlses

Standard days and timings consumption Off the premlses

(please read guidance note 6) (Please tick hox Y) (please read guldance

Day Start Finish note 7) Both v

Mon _10:00 | 23;00 | variati for | I (please read guidance note
4)

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 10:00 23:00

Thur 10:00 23:00
3 a SLIAR=IA=10 Nes L
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 00:00
Non-standard timings to continue as per the existing premises licence

Sat 10:00 00:00

Sun 10:00 23:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the

use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

None

Page 28




o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guldance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 06:00 | 23:00

Tue 06:00 23:00

Wed 06:00 23:00

Thur 06:00 23:00

Fri 06:00 00:00 Non-standard timings to remain as per the existing premises licence
Sat 06:30 00:00

Sun . 06:30 | 23:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Conditions under “protection of children from harm” are to be deleted and replaced - see operating statement

Please tick v yes
I have enclosed the premises licence X

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence D If you hﬁve not ticked
’ one of these boxes please
fill in reasons for not
Including the licence, or
part of It, below

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 29




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed varlation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

I have undertaken my own risk assessment to take the following proposed steps.
No new steps have been identified in relation to the four licensing objectives save as below.
The premises presently operate without difficulty as a Leisure Club. The style of operation is unchanged

and it is not anticipated that the extenslon of hours or change to conditions will adversely affect the four
licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

c) Public safety

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed,

e) The protection of children from harm

The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risks of harm to children
have been identified.

The existing 3 conditions on the Licence are to be deleted and replaced with :-

“Children under the age of 16 will not be permitted in the lounge aft4er 21,00 hrs unless they are dining
or attending a pre-booked function and accompanied by an adult”.

Page 30



I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* Ihave sent copies of thls application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

= Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application

* I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

* Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

XX

XXX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in

what capacity. Vg\%
Signature: John Gaunt & PArtners sl s e st sds bbb aosss i b s s s a Vo abss s obaseasnbantisdoinhvananava

Date: 12 December, 2011 ......... N e e e o WY SRR R TE s S eSS NN F A e e SN E RS T VS S A NI e e Ve F A ES S F s AT
Capacity: SONCOrS..cusummasiiiniatiiisvevesiausasi it ssviveiisains S S e Xt i P D] P ——
Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature: John GauNt & PAMNErs .........cviuierimsreivienssssrssinne e R e T P -

D R S s R T RN N vy s s Samano s b od o mna s ani mmary e FA AU MRS RS SR e ETRREORS MR AT N KN

CAPACILY | SONCILOTS 1iiisisrasreresnnecsnaenieissvnruresiesivsseesssnsastsrsissnsesenserstsesnssosssssesetrensasestnenstestenssessesserscosssosse

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

John Gaunt & Partners
Omega Court
372 Cemetery Road

Post town Post code
Sheffield S11 8FT

Telephone number (if any)
0114 266 8664

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email your email address (optional)

Page 31



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 32



) I e I S ra—— —
. I\ = — —— _kl,l_ —, ___l_ "_, ]nll—-l
\ ‘II ‘\ \ = \'. '11 II-‘_ S .!T_—' e \___._._-: e
\\ Wzl L queuMeS
\ AN\ A
\ \i — -'lll'-, \ \'.. %\ l'\. \ — \ l_l‘ l'\ ——
\ e N 0
‘\ i'{ \\ \ P = B ) ___\ I‘- I\ 5'0 \\I N -
\\ \\ :.:—{_:: = - FMInlaiure Rifle Range R i \ I\ \|I_= \ Lll B ‘\ L ™
\ 7 \_ \ \II \ \ 1\\ \ 1[\ %
\ VA \".'n‘ \\ B\
x \ I|I \ \ll |“, )
8 YA \ \ VW \ \ \
= 8 ) - b A A -~
£ : Pl A \ by
i g i\ l == \\ A \ \"B \ ) \ :
A II‘ \ "f \I't e \ Ny \ \ \ e
[ 11 \ \ :". ~\ 1 \\ \ \ \
0% oot T T L T W W
|| \ \ \ \
Leisure Centre ) _'I \ N \ \“ \ .I". ) . —--\_-,(" _\\.\ |
TR ' A\ .t‘l\ \\f"\
™ 2 s~ \ 2 A
T T O I L\
- \ /Iy \— s
\ £ i \\ e -_'::/,-- = _\\ - _,.,'\ e \\
— _l’r 11| b i = 5. e ',,, == \\ "\\\ \
| \ \1‘-‘- \ \\ A
VS "\\ \\"\ ' e \
VR e\ R
N \ ,\

Tennis Courts ; o \
!/

- , 4
i ME_;;;_ ’r’ :— G”J | fJ ; / Z_” { __II |
AT L F

i

David Lloyd Map Reference: TQ5389NE /,P

Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
Date: 10/01/2012 0 10 20 30 40 50m
==t —————

London Borough of Havering Pgéréwnggpyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100024327

Havering . en sce

(4w LONDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 34



METROPOLITAN Working together for a safer London

il POLICE

PC David Fern
Police licensing officer
Romford Police Station
19 Main Road

Licensing Authority Romford,

London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3BJ

Romford, Essex

RM1 3SL Telephone: 01708 432781
Fax: 01708 432554
Email:

David-anthony.fern@met.police.uk
Date: 31st December 2011

Dear Sir,

The Metropolitan Police would like to make representation against the application to vary
the Premises Licence at David Lloyd Leisure, Gidea Park RM2.

After a recent visit to the premises to inspect the CCTV system, | feel that the system is
adequate to the requirements of the premises. This was initially high lighted in an
incident report submitted to Havering police. The report states that the CCTV was of a
poor quality and unusable for the investigation.

The function area of the bar is not covered by CCTV. The camera in this area covers the
serving section at the bar. The intention in this application is to be open later; this in turn
with the licence allows the club to provide occasional entertainment. | understand this
includes private parties, for both members and non members. This produces some risk
to allowing licensable activity till mid night at the weekends.

The licence includes many aspects of entertainment and inline with this application the
applicant intends to extend all of these hours.

There is no mention of proving SIA security at the premises during these events.

| am not able to support this application, based on the applicant not meeting the
requirements under the Crime Prevention and Disorder objective to a satisfactory level.

[ am in support of the proposed amendments to the protection of children from harm. |
would also like to see a challenge 21 policy in the bar area introduced, given that both
member and non members are able to use the facilities during these events held at the
club.

| would ask the applicant to read the Havering licensing policy and the pool of conditions

relating to CCTV. In particular conditions; CD17, CD18, CD19, and CD21.
This is available online from the London borough of Havering website.

Page 35



| would seek to impose some of these conditions on to the licence if the licensing
committee were to agree to the variation of the licence against this representation.

If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in
the licensing office.

Yours sincerely

PC David Fern

Metropolitan police - Havering
Licensing officer

Page 36



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

